

Personal information

Full name **Krzysztof Cisko**
 Current location **Warsaw, Poland**
 Contact data **krzysztof.cisko@semacom.pl / +48 507 344 622**
 Recommendations **www.linkedin.com/in/krzysztofciso**

Ideal next career step

Company size **medium to large**
 Role **Software Senior Developer / Architect / Team Leader**
 Description **I have over 6 years of commercial experience in software development and around 5 years of experience in Java programming language. I am familiar with both sides of web applications, front- and backend. I am looking for a role which allows me to take part in interesting and challenging projects and also gives me an opportunity to work with modern technologies.**

Work experience

Position **Java EE Developer**, from July 2011
 Employer **SMTSoftware in Wroclaw**
 Main activities and responsibilities **I am currently delegated to work for CoCoNet company located in Warsaw to work on internal banking application. Main technologies are JSF, Spring Framework and Oracle Database.**

Position **Java EE Developer**, from July 2010 to June 2011
 Employer **Cyclad in Warsaw**
 Main activities and responsibilities **I was delegated to work for Amadeus IT Group (located in France, Sophia Antipolis Technology Park) in Sales & Ecommerce Platform department. My current responsibilities are development and maintenance internal framework based on Spring Framework which is used by hundreds of developers to create various applications.**

Position **Senior Java Developer / Team Leader**, from September 2008 to June 2010
 Employer **Artegence in Warsaw**
 Main activities and responsibilities **I was responsible for design and implementation internal core framework based mainly on Hibernate and Spring Framework. Other used technologies: Compass/Lucene and Velocity. As a team leader I coordinated work of small teams (3-4 people). Chosen projects: Niagaro.pl (music streaming portal) – architect and Filmweb.pl (world's second largest online movie database) – developer.**

Position **Senior Java Web Developer / Team Leader**, from January 2007 to August 2008
 Employer **Janmedia Interactive in Wroclaw**
 Main activities and responsibilities **I was responsible for creating web applications, starting from project design ending on implementation and testing. It included creating database structure, code development on both back and front side.
 As a team leader I was responsible for assigning tasks to other team members and controlling projects' progress. Additionally, I was estimating new projects (hourly estimation) and helped project managers in project analysis.
 Chosen projects: Militaria.pl - architect, Apartments showcase.com – developer.**

Position	Webmaster / Junior Java Web Developer , from September 2005 to December 2006
Employer	Janmedia Interactive Sp. z o.o. in Wroclaw
Main activities and responsibilities	I was responsible for project implementation (front side of application), and web mastering (creating web layout from graphic layout – writing CSS Styles, HTML pages and JavaScript programming).

Position	PHP Programmer / Webmaster , from September 2004 to September 2005
Employer	Financial Management Group and E-Financial in Wroclaw
Line	Computer Science (programming)
Position	PHP Programmer / Webmaster
Main activities and responsibilities	Design and development of PHP applications/websites. One of the project was www.waluty.com.pl (currency exchange portal). I was main programmer and application designer (database project and application project). Currently it has over one hundred thousand views per day.

Education

Master	Silesia Polytechnic in Gliwice , from 2003 to 2006 Faculty of Automatics, Electronics and Computer Science; major: Computer Science (Master's studies), Graduated with grade 5 (Scale is from 2 to 5; 5 is the highest).
Bachelor	Wroclaw University, From 2000 to 2003 Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science; major Computer Science (Bachelor's studies); Graduated with grade 4 (Scale is from 2 to 5; 5 is the highest).

Skills and knowledge

Languages	Polish (native), English (FCE), French (beginner), German (beginner)
Programming	Java, PHP, HTML/XHTML, CSS, JavaScript
»Technologies and frameworks	Spring, Hibernate, Java EE, Servlets, JSP, JSF, EJB, JDO, JPA, SAX/DOM, GWT, GAE, Compass/Lucene, Velocity, Junit, AJAX, Android*, Groovy*
Tools and IDE	Ant, Maven, Eclipse, NetBeans, IDEA*
Databases	Knowledge of SQL, Database systems: MySQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle*
Document formats	XML, XSLT with XPath, JSON
Web and application servers	Apache, Tomcat, Resin, Jetty, WebLogic*, JBoss AS*, Glassfish*
Version Control Systems	CVS, SVN, Git, ClearCase
Other	Design patterns, Knowledge of OO, Multithread programming, Refactoring, UML, Unit testing , TDD, Understanding of web application process flow, Knowledge of web usability and accessibility, Knowledge of Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Understanding WEB 2.0 application model
Certificates	Java Standard Edition 5 Programmer (CX-310-055), Java EE 5 Web Component Developer (CX-310-083), Java EE 5 Business Component Developer (CX-310-091)

** short practical experience*

Additional information

Personal interests	Photography, Sport (basketball, volleyball, running, skiing), Hiking, Travels
--------------------	---